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TO: Members, Board of Education
Dr. Carol Kelley, Superintendent

FROM: District 97 Policy Review Team
RE: Policy Adoption
DATE:  July 26, 2016

The District 97 Board of Education conducted a first reading of proposed revisions to the following policies
during its meeting on July 12, 2016:

* Policy 6:130 (Program for the Gifted)

* Policy 7:150 (Agency and Police Interviews)

* Policy 7:190 (Student Behavior, formerly known as Student Discipline)

* Policy 7:200 (Suspension Procedures)

* Policy 7:210 (Expulsion Procedures)

* Policy 7:220 (Bus Conduct)

¢ Policy 7:230 (Misconduct by Students with Disabilities)

* Policy 7:240 (Conduct Code for Participants in Extracurricular Activities)
* Policy 7:305 (Student Athlete Concussions and Head Injuries)

Additional information about the review and discussion that took place on July 12 can be accessed by visiting
https://v3.boardbook.org/Public/PublicAgenda.aspx?ak=1000357&mk=50206347.

The recommended changes to these policies are being presented to the board tonight for adoption.



